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ln view of the above, it is requested

respect of Uri I Stage ll HE project so

Thanking you,

Encl: As Above
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Uri I Power Station,
Gingle, Bunmtulla (Jt K)
Phone: 01956-25321t
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Divisional Forest Officer
Jhelum Valley Division,
Baramulla.

sub: Forest clearance of Uri I stage ll HE project - EDS Reply

Sir,

ln reference to the Letter DFo/JV/Lease/FCAl2o22-23l2}g-gl dated 31 0g.2022, kindly
find attached herewith the requisite data/inputs against the essential detail sought (EDS)
for further processing of Forest clearance in respect of Uri I stage ll HE project. The
same details have been uploaded in the online indent on pARIVESH portal.
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to kindly process the online Forest Clearance in

that the clearance of the project shall be obtained.

Yours Sin^cerely,

61t"lzz'-
(Ajay Mathur)

Gr. GM (l/C) & HOp
Uri I Stage ll HE project.
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